

From: Craig Mauldin

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: June 02, 2014

Subject: FCC File No. 0444-EX-PL-2014

---

Message:

Mr. Ghaffari,

Raytheon AST is relocating the antenna and equipment associated with FCC license WG2XHX. This license is set to expire in August 28, 2014. I proposed the question to your office asking can I do a renewal of this license with a new lat/long or would I have to submit a new FCC application. I was told by Nancy that I had to submit a new application with the new location information. The building Raytheon AST is moving to is about 500 feet from the current location.